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CHARLES A. HAMMER
ATTORNEY-AT-LAW
204 FIRST NAT. BK. BLDG.
HARRISONBURG, VIRGINIA
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IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF ROCKINGHAM COUNTY, VIRGINIA

THE COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA
VS.

HURDLE HENSLEY
PLEA IN ABATEMENT AND MOTION TO QUASH

The said Hurdle Hensley in his own proper person, comes into court
and having heard the said indittement read, says that he ought not to be
compelled to answer or plead to the same because he says and contends of
his plea in abatement and motion to quash as follows to-wit:

(1) That the Attorney for the Commonwealth appeared before the
Grand Jury'ééig'returned this ind#gment against this defendant while the
said Grand Jury was deliberating on the indit&ment against this defendant
and that he, the said Commonwealth's Attorney, was not sworn as a witness
for appearing before said Grand Jury; and,

(2) That the said Commonwealth's Attorney submitted to the said
Grand Jury for their inspection and guidance, a certain proported statement
allegedly given the Attorney for the Commonwealth by the prosecutrix in
this case and thereby allowed the Grand Jury to consider extenéﬁdbay'and
improper heergSay evidence,that by so doing the Commonwealth's Attorney at-
tempted to do indirectly that which he is prohibited by law from doing di-
rectly. The said Grand Jury had already examined the witneesges sent be-
fore them under oath, including the prosecutrix , and M wititten
instrument submitted to them on instructions of the Commonwealth's Attorney
to Glen Hensley to‘ﬁ$¥§$ﬁ‘€he same./ Same was used by the Grand Jury as a
basis for interogation of the witnesses before the Grand Jury and as the
basis of returning an ind®tement against this defendant, although the same
had been’r@@%by the prosecutrix and other witnesses heard by the grand
Jury; and,

(3) that the said Grand Jury had no legal nor proper evidence before
them on which to found the indi¢kment returned by them against this de-

&M ; >
fendant; for#~ that no legal evidence havgybeen presente&ighe aforesaid
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CHARLES A. HAMMER
ATTORNEY-AT-LAW
204 FIRST NAT. BK. BLDG.

HARRISONBURG, VIRGINIA

Grand Jury, the indig¢Bment is vpidyinasmuch as the Grand Jury says that
said indi¥b¢ment was found upon the testimony of Cornelia Hensley and Glen
Hensley, who were the only witnesses upon whose proported testimony be-
fore said Grand Jury was found the indittment, as shown by the return into
open Court of said inditement wherein it is stated, "This indidement is
found upon the testimony of Cornelia Hensley and Glen Hensley".

This defendant files herewith the affidavit of the witnesses, Cornelia
Hensley (the prosecutrix) and Glen Hensley, and prays that they may be made
and read as a pért of this plea, from which affidavit it appears that no
competent evidence was given by them before said Grand Jury upon which it
s found an indit¥ment, and it appears from said affidavits that the At-
torney for the Commonwealth appeared before the Grand Jury during its de-
liberation on the indidement against this defendant. It further appears
from said affidavit that the witnesses sworn before the Grand Jury, Glen
Hensley, one of the witnesses, presented the p#ported written s tatement
of the prosecutrix to the Grand Jury at the r equest of the Attorney for the
Commonwealth.

And this, the said Hurdle Hensley, is ready to verify; wherefore he

prays judgment of the said inditement,and that the same may be quashed.

pes|

COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA

vs. (AFFIDAVIT)
HURDLE HENSLEY

VIRGINIA, o4 xﬂﬂ«ygﬁ, Lo et

=£ ~tewyrit:

On this 65L52\49( day of December 1948, personally appeared Hurdle

Hensley, the above named defendant, before the undersigned Notary Public

%-

g av#l&z?c aforesaid whose commission ex-
pires on the \5734 day ofE;Z;;ZQ 1950 , and made oath that the

in and for the State

matters and things set forth in the foregoing plea are true to the best of
his information, knowledge and belief.

Given under my hand this
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STATE OF VIRGINIA, AT LARGE, To-wit:

I, C. Overton Lee, & notary public in and for the
State of Virginia, at large, of Harrisonburg, Rockingham
County, Virginia, do certify that this day personally appeare(
before me, at 10:40 a.m., in the office of Charles A. Hammer,
Jr., First National Bank Building, Harrisonburg, Virginia,
this 21st day of December, 1948, and in the presence of
Charles A. Hammer, Jr., Esq. and Sam P. Conrad, Esq., affiant
GLENN HENSLEY who, after being duly sworn by me to tell the
truth, the whole truth, and nothing but the truth touching
and concerning the matter herein, deposed:
BY MR. HAMMER:

Q You are Glenn Hensley?

A Yes, sir.

Q And you are the brother of Cornelia Hensley?

A Yes, sir.

Q Mr. Hensley, you were summoned as a witness before

the grand Jjury of Rockingham County, Virginia, which met on

yesterday, December 20, 1948; is that correct?
A Yes, sir.
Q Your sister was also summoned?
A Yes, sir.

Q In the case of Commonwealth against Hurdle Hensley,
who is your father?

A Yes, sir.

C. OVERTON LEE
SHORTHAND REPORTER
HARRISONBURG, VIRGINIA i !

Sorin Horealey
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Affidavit of Glenn Hensley
Teken: December 21, 1948
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Q Will you state Just what evidence you gave before
that grand Jjury?

A When I went in, they asked me why wouldn't my sistepr
talk? and I told them I didn't know. And then they asked me
was all this so about it and I told them no. And they asked
me what made my sister and I do that and I told them that
the reason we done it, that daddy wanted to correct us when
she went with bad boys and when I went with bad girls. He
thought it was the wrong kind of people. He would correct us
about that and me and her Just decided to put him out of the

.

way for a couple years.
Q In the examination ofS you by the grand jury, did you
deliver to them any papers or any statements?
A The statement that my sister gave to the Commonwesalfh,
I delivered that.
Q How did 1t happen that you delivered that paper to

the grand Jury?--just tell us, narrate the circumstances

under which---

A The Commonwealth brought it up and give it to me

and told me to giveﬁt to'the grand Jjury.

Q Where were you at the time the Commonwealth's

Attorney handed you the statement?

A In the hallway, right in front of the jury's door.
Q What was it that he told you?

A To take it in-and give it to the grand jury when I

C. OVERTON LEE
SHORTHAND REPORTER
HARRISONBURG, VIRGINIA 2
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Affidavit of Glenn Hensley
Taken: December 21, 1948
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vent in.

Q And did you do that, acting under his instructions?

A Yes, sir.

Q At any time, did you make any statements to that
grand Jury indicating that the charges against your father
were true or not?

A No, sir, I didn't.

Q Did the grand Jjury read this statement that you
gave them?

A They wouldn't at first but I think the Commonwealth
had talked to them and they called me back in there again
and read it.

Q At that point, let me ask you this. Did the
Commonwealth's Attorney enter the Jjury room after any of the
witnesses had been in there?

A Yes, sir.

Q After you had been in?

A Yes, sir, after I had been in.

Q And whlle they were deliberating on this case of

yours?
A Yes, sir.
Q The Commonwealth's Attorney entered the Jury room?
A Yes, sir.

Q Do you know whether or not any members of the grand

Jury sent for the Commonwealth's Attorney?

C. OVERTON LEE
SHORTHAND REPORTER

-
z W, a HARRISONBURG, VIRGINIA 3




veleasH oaeld %o JivebliilA
84QI IS wTedmeosed :aexaT

.al faew 3

fenmoldoutdeal 2id <aebav gyaltdos . Fedid ob woy bib bad [a] -
.ate .2eY A :

tedd ot elaemedsie yne exem woy bIb .emid was FA [a] .

veddet quoy Jentszs eegitado edd Fadi gatisolbat yaut basiy 3
ftoa g0 suId euew ¥

+3'abth I sle .ol A i
voy Jedd Jaemedsde eldd bsex yiul bmstgy edd bid [A] " -
i3 [eownommod odd Maldd I dud Jeail Je F'abluow yedT A i

nlsge ewedd al Moad em bHellss yedd bas medd oi Dexled bad i
.31 bsst bas >

edd H1d .eid? voy dezs em Jeol . Ialog Jedd FA (4] =

efd Yo wos v9d1s moou yivf odi wdsiue yeatoIIA a'ddlsewnommod P
Seaerdd nl nesed bed eeezsallw X
.tle . eeY A o

fal need bed woy 1e31A

T ORRs LI 50 ZI7ATedLIen etew WS oIl Bma @ ’

fewoy | =
- il 2 AR
emoos yuwl edd bevedne yeuroddA &'ddlsewmommod edT  Q &
.1le . 2oY A =
bosxy edd 10 evedmem yae Joa %0 weddedw womd woy od [ a5

SyemroddA e'ddfsewaommod edd w01 Jamee yuul | =

33J WOTAZVO .0
RATAOY3A ANAHTAOH2

-
E AMIDRIV DRUBNOBIARAH : E s \5\
_—




Affidavit of Glenn Hensley
Taken: December 21, 1948
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A I think they did, because I remember the sheriff
that was standing there in the hall, one of the Jjurymen came
to the door and said, "Send for the Commonwealth Attorney."

Q Were you in the Jury room at the time the Common-
wealth's Attorney entered?

A No, sir.

You were not?

No, sir.

Who was in the Jury room at that time?
Just the Jjurymen.

The Jurymen were in there at that time?

» O P O P> O

Yes, sir.

Q And they had already heard evidence on the indict-
ment agalinst your father?

A Yes, sir, that's right.

Q Where were you standing when the Commonwealth's
Attorney entered the room?

A I was setting on the chair right next to the door
when he went in.

Q Were any of the officers around at that time?

A The sheriff vas standing there in the hallway.

Q You mean the sheriff or the deputy sheriff?

A It 1s the one that stood there in the hallway right
at the head of the steps calling the names for them to go in.|

Q Did you hear any statements or any questions by the

C. OVERTON LEE
SHORTHAND REPORTER
HARRISONBURG, VIRGINIA l],

Ml Winly
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Affidavit of Glenn Hensley
Taken: December 21, 1948
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grand Jjury asked the Commonwealth's Attorney?
No, sir, I did not.

The door was closed?

Yes, sir.

Had your sister testified before you or after you?

> O > O >

Before me.

Q And after the Commonwealth's Attorney and you had
both testified, were you again recalled to the grand jury
room after the Commonwealth's Attorney had been in and talked
to them?

A Yes, sir.

Q What was sald to you at that time?

A Well, he started reading these papers out to us
then, the grand Jury.

Q What papers are you referring to?

A That my sister had gave a statement on. And the
Jury before that the Commonwealth came in, they was ready
to dismiss the case.

Q Did you hear them state that?

A Yes, sir. Well, they said, "So far, everybody 1is
free. Everybody is free"--like that.

Q After they started reading this statement to you,
were you and your sister present then, at that time?

A No, sir, they called the Commonwealth up and then
they called me in after the Commonweaith had gone--no, they

C. OVERTON LEE
SHORTHAND REPORTER

g Z % HARRISONBURG, VIRGINIA 5
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Affidavit of Glenn Hensley
Taken: December 21, 1948
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grand Jury asked the Commonwealth's Attorney?
No, sir, I 4id not.

The door was closed?

Yes, sir.

Had your sister testified before you or after you?

> O > O >

Before me.

Q And after the Commonwealth's Attorney and you had
both testified, were you again recalled to the grand Jjury
room after the Commonwealth's Attorney had been in and talked
to them?

A Yes, sir.

Q What was said to you at that time?

y:\ Well, he started reading these papers out to us
then, the grand Jury.

Q What papers are you referring to?

A That my sister had gave a statement on. And the
Jury before that the Commonwealth came in, they was ready
to dismiss the case.

Q Did you hear them state that?

A Yes, sir. Well, they said, "So far, everybody is
free. Everybody is free"--like that.

Q After they started reading this statement to you,
were you and your sister present then, at that time?

A No, sir, they called the Commonwealth up and then
they called me in after the Commonweaith had gone--no, they

C. OVERTON LEE
SHORTHAND REPORTER

g Z % HARRISONBURG, VIRGINIA 5
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Affidavit of Glenn Hensley
Taken: December 21, 1948
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called my sister and then they called me.

Q Then what did you tell them in regards to the
statement after they called you in the second time?

A I told them all was lies.

Q Were you in there at all when your sister was in
there?

A No, sir.

Q Did your sister, after the grand Jury had adjourned
yesterday and you had gone home, or on your way home from
the court room, did your sister tell you what she had told
them?

A She tolq them that she had not said a thing each
time she came out of the room.

Q She told you that she refused to answer the
questions each time?

A That's right. And the deputy sheriff and
Commonwealth took her in that room, you know, in the room
where all of the people was setting, by herself, and the
Commonwealth questioned her and couldn't get nothing out of
her, and the sheriff did, and then they went on downstairs
and never asked her anything else.

Q And what you have stated here are the true trans-
actions of what occurred there yesterday before the grand Jjury?

A Yes, sir.

Q Is your sister in town today or at home?

C. OVERTON LEE
SHORTHAND REPORTER
HARRISONBURG, VIRGINIA 6
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Affidavit of Glenn Hensley
Taken: December 21, 1948
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A At home.

Q Glenn, Just one more question I want to ask you.
Is what you told the grand Jury the truth? or is what you
told the Commonwealth's Attorney the truth?

A What I told the grand Jury yesterday.

Q And no one has Intimidated you or discussed this
case with you or made you any threats or promises or rewards
of any nature, have they?

A No, sir, they have not.

Q Neither have counsel for your father nor anyone
associated with him?

A No, sir.

Q Has any member of your family talked to you or
discussed what your testimony should be or what you should
have told?

A No, sir.

Q Has any member of your father's family done it?

A No, sir.

BY MR. CONRAD:

Q Your father's counsel have always asked you to

state absolutely the truth in these statements you have made?

A Yes, sir.

Q And those statements have all been made before Mr.

Overton Lee?

A That's right.

C. OVERTON LEE
SHORTHAND REPORTER
HARRISONBURG, VIRGINIA
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Affidavit of Glenn Hensley
Taken: December 21, 1948
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And further this deponent saith not.

4)&254444 f&ﬂl/7@¢451
of

I further certify that affiant Glenn Hensley affixed
his signature to each and every of the eight pages comprising
this affidavit for purposes of identification.

Given under my hand at Harrisonburg, Virginia, this
21lst day of December, 1948.

My Commission Expires February 5, 1950

C. OVERTON LEE
SHORTHAND REPORTER
HARRISONBURG, VIRGINIA 8




veleasH ameld Yo FlveblliA
840l IS tsdmeoed :amedaT

.Jon dilee Imemogedb aldd Tediuwd bmA

.qoldsotTtiaebl To eeeogIvg ol Flvedile eldd
eldd  slalgrlV grudooeteisH de basd ym Tebay aevid

.88er .@mbﬁnﬁ 8

02€1 2 viewnds 2niqrd noizzimmod yM |

I

St

(2 B

B

al

(8

331 WOTHIVO .0
ASTAOSIN OWAHTAOH2
ANIBRIY SRUSHOSIANAH










11

12

13

15

16

17

18

g

21

22

23

24

25

STATE OF VIRGINIA, AT LARGE, To-wit:

I, C. Overton Lee, a notary public in and for the State
of Virginia, at large, of Harrisonburg, Rockingham County,
Virginia, do certify that this day personally appeared before
me, at 1:41 p.m., in the office of Charles A. Hammer, Jr.,
First National Bank Building, Harrisonburg, Virginia, and in

the presence of Charles A. Hammer, Jr., Esq. and Sam P.
Conrad, Esq., affiant CORNELIA HENSLEY who, after being duly
sworn by me to tell the truth, the whole truth, and nothing

but the truth touching and concerning the matter herein,

deposed:
BY MR. HAMMER:

Q Cornelia, did you, on Monday, the 20th day of
December, 1948, appear before the grand Jury of Rockingham

County, Virginia, as a witness in the case of Commonwealth

against Hurdle Hensley?
A Yes, I did.

4} Would you state, please, just what was said and was

told the grand jury at that time?
A Well, I never told them anything at all. They asked
me if that was so what was down there and I denied it.
Q When you say they asked you what was so that was
down there, you are referring to what?--are you referring to

the statement that you had given to the Commonwealth's AttorneP?
A That's right.

C. OVERTON LEE

SHORTHAND REPORTER 1
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Cornelia Hensley Affidavit
Taken: December 21, 1948
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Q Did you ever tell the grand Jjury or any members
thereof under the questioning by them, at any time, that your
father had had sexual relations with you on any occasion?

A No.

Q Did you deny before that grand jury that your
father had raped you?

A Yes, I did.

Q How many times did the grand Jjury examine you and
call you back into the room, Cornelia?

A Well, it was two times before I was out for lunch.
I was called back at 1:30 and I went in one time after that.

Q You were called in two times?

A Before.

Q What did you tell them on the first occasion and
wvhat occurred there when you were first interviewed by the
grand Jjury?

A Well, they asked me if that was all true that was
down there and I first said, no, I said I couldn't talk
because I would incriminate myself. That's what I told them.

Q All right, then what happened?

A Well, they kept on asking me questions like that
and I told them the same thing.

Q You told them again the same thing?

A Yes.

Q Did you ever tell them that that statement was true?

C. OVERTON LEE

. SHORTHAND REPORTER 2
M M HARRISONBURG, VIRGINIA




J1ivebiTIA yeolensH sllearod
8#0r IS asdmeoed :medsT

etedmem yas Io0 yivl bnety edd [Ied weve woy bId P
_ [1woy ded? .emid yoe I8 medd yd salmoiteeuvp add Tebay Yoetedd
fmotesovo e no wvoy diiw emotdslex [auxez Dad bed weddsl

.ofl A

wwoy dedd yivl buswy fedd ertoted yaeb voy bid O
woy Degst bad Tedist

+b1b I .8eY A

bas wvoy ealtmexe vyl bnety edd blb eemid yusm woH [*]
$sllemiod aqnas‘nlﬂ odat dosd woy [lso

dogul 0% Juo sew I svoled eemid owd esw 1 [feW A
| Jdedd ved1s emlt ego ab dmew I bas Of:[ Is Aosd bellso esw I

teemid owd at belled evew woY e

. 970%ed A

bae motesooso Fexld edd mo medd [fed woy bib dadW [

o3 yd bewsivysianl dexll etew woy nmefdw evedd berivooo Jedw

.msd& blod i dady 2'3adT .ileeym eisalmiioa: blvow I eewssed
tbemeqged dadw med? Jdgty [IA  §

“ .antdd emse edd medd blod I bae

| ¢natdd emse eodd nlsye merdd blod wvoY 9

. .e6Y A

roust sew Imemedate Iadd Fedd wmedd [Led weve woy bid 9

4 |

et

L

el

er

g5

ES

N

S

331 WoTA3Vo .0
g AETAOAIA AWANTROH2
AIMIDRIV BRUBNOZIARAR

I STV




Cornelia Hensley Affidavit
Taken: December 21, 1948
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A No, sir.

Q At any time?

A They tried to but I denied it. I told them my
brother and I had Jjust made it up against him.

Q Did you tell them why you had made it up against
your father?

A Yes, I did. I told him the reason--told them the
reason we made it up was because he kept interferring with me
and my boy friend and kept watching and I got mad at him.

Q Then after the first time they called you, what
happened? --was anyone else called into the room?

A Glenn, he was called in after I was.

Q Glenn was called in after you were?

A That's right.

Q Did he take that paper into the grand jury? or how
did they get it, do you know?

A The yellow piece of paper?

Yes, that you had signed.

Oh, the Commonwealth's Attorney taken that in.
Did he give it to your brother?

He give it to my brother.

And your brother then took it in?

> O > O P O

That's right.

Q Then did they call you back in and ask you if that

statement is true?

C. OVERTON LEE

i’ SHORTHAND REPORTER 2
W HARRISONBURG, VIRGINIA
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Cornelia Hensley Affidavit
Taken: December 21, 1948
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A That's right.

Q Did the Commonwealth's Attorney go into the Jjury room
at any time while you were in there?

A Not while I was in there but I seen him when I went
in one time.

Q Was that after thej had examined you and talked to
you?

A Yes, it was. I mean when he was in there first.
I don't know what he did. It was before I was ever called in

or before Glenn was called in. Then I saw him when I went in

again.
Q In other words, he was in the room on two occasionspP
2 Yes, sir.
Q After the Commonwealth's Attorney entered the room,

then what happened? did they call you back again?

A That's right.

Q Then what was the line of questioning that the
grand Jjury asked you at that time?

A Well, they asked me the same thing over.

Q Did they have this paper the first time that you
went into the grand Jjury room?

A I don't know. It seemed like it was to me.

Q Seemed like they had it the first time?
A Yes, sir.
Q

You went in before Glenn, didn't you?

C. OVERTON LEE
SHORTHAND REPORTER
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Taken: December 21, 1948
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A Yes, sir.

Q Then the second time, did you continue to deny
it and tell them that you had done this because you were mad
at your father?

A That's right. I told them the same thing again.

Q And you told them you would not testify because
you might incriminate yourself?

A That's right.

Q And you denied that the statements you gave the
Commonwealth's Attorney were true?

A That's right.

Q And told them that you and your brother, as I
understand you, had made this up so that you could get your
father away to keep him from interferring with you and your
boy friends?

A That's right. And the grand jury--all of the men
there except one said, "As far as I can see.the thing, it is
all clear.”" And then there was a man there had glasses on
said, no, he wasn't clear, and he said he was going to get
this Alger boy and the man I rode up with that night. He
wanted them up there as wltnesses. Buﬁ they never called
them. I don't know what they decided.

Q All right, and then they adjourned for lunch and
then you were called back the third time; 1s that correct?

A That's right.

C. OVERTON LEE
SHORTHAND REPORTER 5
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Cornelia Hensley Affidavit
Taken: December 21, 1948
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Q What transpired there the third time, Cornelia?

A Well, the sheriff came in, wanted to know what they
was waiting on, said the witness was out here. So they calleg
me back in and asked me these questions over. And they asked
me about this here Alger boy, that I had been with him and had
affairs with him, and I told him yes. And he asked me if I
had been out with my---no, he asked me why did I come up
around 2:00 or 3:00 otlock at the police station and tell
them my story? They sald it wasn't true. They asked me why
was I afraid to go back home? And I told them I didn't know.
I told them I stayed up at the hotel with my brother.

Q Now on any occasion, did you ever admit to the
grand Jury, or ever indicate to them by anything you may have
said, that your father ever had relations with you in any
way or in any manner?

A I never. I denied all that.

Q And what you told the grand jury---

A And they had me to write my name tco. I first

said that I hadn't signed that, you know. Then they tcld me
to write my name. So I did and they said i1t was the same
handwriting. So then I told them I did write it. Then they
asked me--they said, "Then this statement that you have here
is s0?--is true about my da ddy, and I tecld them, no, my

brother and I had just made that up.

Q What you told the grand Jury wes true and the

C. OVERTON LEE
SHORTHAND REPORTER
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Cornelia Hensley Affidavit
Taken: December 21, 1948
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and the statement to the Commonwealth's Attorney was not true
is that correct?

A Thet's right.

Q Has anyone, either Mr. Sam Conrad or myself, talked
to you at any time since you were questioned by the grand
Jury about this matter until now?

A No.

Q Have any members of your family discussed this

matter with you or attempted to get you to change your evidente

in any way?

A what do you mean?--to say it wesn't so?

Q Have any members of your family advised you to
change your testimony? has your brother or your mother or
any of your family attempted to intimidate or threaten you

or offer you anything if you would change your evidence in

this case?

A No, sir.

Q Has any member of your grandfather'!s family, your
grandfather or your grandmother, made any efforts to have you
change your evidence in this case?

A No, sir.

Q Have they discussed the matter with you, that is,
Uncle Layton or your grandmother, and asked you to change

your evidence?

A No, they have Jjust told me to do what was best to

y

C. OVERTON LEE
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Cornelia Hensley Affidavit
Taken: Decmeber 21, 1948
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do. They said it was left up to me what I wanted to do.

Q You have always been told by counsel for your
father to always tell the truth about this matter; isn't
that correct, Cornelia?

A Yes, sir.

Q And what you have told us here today and told the
grand Jjury yesterday; is that the truth?

A Yes, sir, that's true.

Q You have not been promised anything by anyone for
telling or making this statement?

A No, sir.

Q And you have come here voluntarily on your own
free will today; is that correct?

A That's right. The Commonwealth and sheriff both
questioned me after the grand Jjury had, before I went in the
last time.

Q You mean by that that the Commonwealth and the
deputy sheriff questioned you after you had already been befo
the grand Jjury as a witness?

A The second time, after I was in the second time.
One of the Jurymen came out and asked the sheriff for the
Commonwealth. So when he come up there, why all of us
witnesses was in one room. He told them all to leave the
room but me. BSo I stayed in there. He asked me who got me

to change my mind.

i

C. OVERTON LEE

- SHORTHAND REPORTER
WW! % ,  HARRISONBURG, VIRGINIA 8
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Cornelia Hensley pffidavit
Taken: December 21, 1948
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Q You mean that was before the grand Jjury?
After the grand jury.
After you had been called twice, but this did not
occur in the presence of the grand jury?

A No. Oh, the Commonwealth called Glenn and I
in there the first time. We got up here about 9:30. We went
in his office but he didn't question me about anything.

Q Did he question you at all while the grand Jury
was in session and while they were in your presence?--did
the Commonwealth's Attorney ask you any questions up in the
grand Jury room while they were there?

A No.

Q What was this conversation and questioning by the
sheriff and Commonwealth's Attorney after you had been before
the grand Jury on these two occasions and before you had been
back the third time?

A Well, the Commonwealth came 1n and asked me why I
changed my story and who got me to change it. And I told him
nobody, I didn't change my mind at all. He kept on question-
ing me like and he said, I know somebody did get you to chang
your story because,"”" he says, "I'm not---" he says, "I'm
not that big a fool", or something like that, he says, "I
know somebody told you." And the sheriff come in there then
and said, "What's this all about? What's wrong now?" And

he said, "Somebody's got her to change her mind again."

!

C. OVERTON LEE
SHORTHAND REPORTER 9

W g{w\ﬁ_@mmsowaum, VIRGINIA
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Cornelia Hensley Affidavit
Taken: December 21, 1948
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Q Did they make any statement to you about what
you had to do or anything like that?

A Well, the Commonwealth asked me, says, "Are you
going to tell the truth?" I said, "I don't know." He says,
"You went to go down before the judge?" I said--I told him
I didn't know. He says, "Do you want to go down before the
Judge or weit here?" I says, "I'11 just weit here." He
says, "Are you going to tell me the truth?” And I didn't
say anything.

Q What you did tell that grand jury was the truth?

A That's right.

Q And you now deny on your oath that the statement
you gave the Commonweslth's Attorney is true?

A What do you mean? the statement I wrote down
there is true?

Q Yes.

A No, I denied it. It was all lies.

Q And you say now that is not the truth and that
your father has never had anything to do with you?

A That'!s right.

Q But that you did this because you were mad at your
father and wanted to get him out of the way for a while; is

that correct?

And further this deponent saith not.
C. OVERTON LEE

SHORTHAND REPORTER

HARRISONBURG, VIRGINIA 10
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Cornelia Hensley Affidavit
Taken: December 21, 1948
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I further certify that affiant Cornelia Hensley affixed
her signature to each of the foregoing ten pages comprising
this affidavit for purposes of identification.

Given under my hand at Hsrrisonburg, Virginia, this
21st day of December, 1948.

My Commission Expres
February 5, 1950.

C. OVERTON LEE
SHORTHAND REPORTER
HARRISONBURG, VIRGINIA % |
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IN THE CTRCUIT COURT OF ROCKINGHAM COUNTY, VIRGINIA

COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA
VS.

HURDLE HENSLEY

Comes now the defendant, Hurdle Hensley, by counsel, and moves the Court to
quash the venire facias impaneled at this term of Court for irregularities appearing

upon its face.






IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF ROCKINGHAM COUNTY, VIRGINIA

COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA
VS.

HURDLE HENSLEY

Comes now the defendant, Hurdle Hensley and files this his plea of res adjudicate,

autreforis acquit of codefendant, estoppel, and plea in bar and says as follows:

(1) That he is indicted and charged in this Court with having committed adultery
with one, Cornelia W. Hensley, on to-wit: the 27th day of November, 1948.

(2) That on to-wit: the 12th day of January, 1949, Cornelia W. Hensley was
tried by jury in this Court on Warrant charging that the said Cormelia
W. Hensley did on the 27th day of November, 1948, "Did unlawfully commit
fornication with one, Hurdle Hensley, a person whom she is forbidden by
law to marry, in violation of Section 4543 of the Code of Virginia." That
on the date aforesaid, the jury impaneled in the case heard that day, in
the case of Commonwealth of Virginia V. Cornelia W, Hensley, returned the
following verdict, "We, the Jurors, find the defendant not guilty."

Lyle M. Armentrout, Foreman.

(3) That this petitioner says that the charge against him and agminst the said
Cornelia W. Hensley, manifestly and of a necessity, if any offense was
committed was one that required the joint act of both the petitioner and
the said Cormelia W. Hensley, that a jury having been duly impaneled and
having heard the evidence of the Commonwealth in the case of Commonwealth
V. Cornelia W. Hensley and having found the said Cornelia W, Hensley not
guilty, that the same is now a bar against further proceedings sgainst this
defendant for the alleged identical charge contained in the warrant against
Cornelia W, Hansley and the indictment against this petitioner. Attached
to this petition and prayed to be read as a part thereof is a copy of the
warrant im the case of Commonwealth V. Corhelia W, Hensley. In the copy
of the warrant of Commonwealth V. Cornelia W. Hensley together with a copy
of the verdict of the jury returned thereon and is asked to be read as a

part hereof as by the record thereof more fully and at large appears; which

seid judgment remains in full force and effect and the said Hurdle Hensley
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avers and in fact says, that he, the said Hurdle Hensley, and the said
Hurdle Hensley referred to in said warrant of Commonwealth V. Cornelia W,
Hensley is one and the sgme person; and that the charge of which the said
Cornelia W, Hensley was arrested and acquitted és aforeseid and the felony
of which the said Hurdle Hensley is now indicted is the same act alleged
to having been committed by Cornelia VW, Hensley, who was acquitted of the
charge; and this the said Hurdle Hensley is ready to verify.

Wherefore the said defendant prays judgment, and that he msy be dismissed and

discharged by the Court here from the premises in the present indictment specified.
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Arrest Warrant 6

The Commonwealth of Virginia, | . :
Rockingham County, s

To the Sheriff of Said County:

Whereas, Geo. D. Conrad, Commonwealth's Attorney of said County, has this day

made complaint and information on oath before me, J. C. Swartz, Clerk of Trizal Justice Court

i o R A
of the said County, that Cornelia W. Hensley

on the 27th day of November , 19 48, in the said County, did unlawfully commit
fornication with one Hurdle Hensley, a person whom she is forbidden by law

to marry, in violation of Section 4543 of the Code of Virginia, against the

peace and dignity of the Commonwealth of Virginia

These are therefore, in the name of the Commonwealth of Virginia, to command you forthwith to apprehend and bring

before the Trial Justice of the said County, the body of the said__Cornelia W. Hensley

to answer the said complaint and to be further dealt with according

to law.

Given under my hand this___27th day of December ,19 48 |

/s/ J. C. Swartz
Clerk F~erJ-PR

Memo. of Commonwealth Witnesses:
Name Address




STATE OF VIRGINIA—COUNTY OF ROCKINGHAM, TO-WIT:

Commissioner

a8 his suret............... , have this day acknowledged themselves indebted to the

Commonwedlth of Vitginidiin the surm of LS00 . | .. oot o SN dollarg (§... PSSR ) &9to
which they severally waived their exemption, to be made and levied of their goods and chattels, yet upon this condition: That the said
shall appear before the Trial Justice Court of Rockingham County at
SO L v T I DU~ DSV SO, . RIS, . - oSoi o R (el G R el < SO Bac... S8
o’clock A. M., and not depart hence without leave of said Court, and at such other time or times to which the proceedings may be
continued or further heard, and before any court or judge hereafter having or holding any proceedings in connection with said charge,

and then and there answer the Commonwealth of Virginia concerning the within charge until the same is finally disposed of, then this
recognizance shall be null and void, otherwise to remain in full force and effect.
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Miles travelled by officer - - .

Appeal noted and granted

-

Miles carried prisoner -

Towl - - - - 516,89

ingham County, V,. on Jan.

to Circuit Court of Rock-
6, 1949.

-

Total mileage

GRAVES

PORTER R.

8
864

Trial Justice

GRAVES,T.J.

PORTER R.
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IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF ROCKINGHAM COUNTY, VIRGINIA

COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA
VS.

HURDLE HENSLEY

No. 1

We, the Jurors, find the defendant not guilty.

Lyle M.

Armentrout, Foreman







IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF ROCKINGHAM COUNTY, VIRGINIA

THE COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA
VS.

HURDLE HENSLEY
PLEA IN ABATEMENT AND MOTION TO QUASH

The said Hurdle Hensley in his own proper person, comes into court and having
heard the said indictment read, says that he ought not to be compelled to answer or
plead to the same because he says and contends of his plea in abatement and motion
to quash as follows to-wit:

(1) That the Attorney for the Commonwealth appeared before the Grand Jury that
returned this indictment against thie defendant while the said Grand Jury was deliberating
on the indictment against this defendant and that he, the said Commonwealth's Attorney,
was not sworn as a witness for appearing before said Grand Jury; and,

(2) That the said Commonwealth's Attorney submitted to the said Grand Jury for
their inspection and guidance, a certain purported statement sllegedly given the
Attorney for the Commonwealth by the prosecutrix in this case and thereby allowed the
Grand Jury to consider extrinsic and improper hearsay evidence that by so doing the
Commonwealth's Attorney gttempted to do indirectly that which he is prohibited by law
from doing directly. The said Grand Jury had already examined the witnesses sent before
them under oath, including the prosecutrix, and that said written instrument submitted
to them on instructions of the Commonwealth's Attorney to Glen Hensley to examine
the same, That same was used by the Grand Jury as a basis for interogation of the
witnesses before the Grand Jury and as the basis of returning an indictment against
this defendant, although the same had been repudiated by the prosecutrix and other
witnesses heard by the Grand Jury; and,

(3) That the said Grand Jury had no legal nor proper evidence before them on
which to found the indictment returned by them against this defendent; for the reason
that no legal evidence having been presented to the aforesaid Grand Jury, the indictment
is void inasmuch as the Grand Jury says that said indictment was found upon the
testimony of Cornelia Hensley and Glen Hensley, who were the only witnesses upon whose

purported ﬁ?stimony before said Grand Jury was found the indictment, as shown by the






return into open Court of said indictment wherein it is stated, "This indictment is
found upon the testimony of Cornelia Hensley and Glen Hencley."

This defendant files herewith the affidavit of the witnesses, Cornelia Hensley
(the prosecutrix) and Glen Hensley, and prays that they may be made and read as a
part of this plea, from which affidavit it appears that no competent evidence was
given by them before said Grand Jury upon which it found an indictment, and it appears
from said affidavit that the Attorney for the Commonwealth appeared before the Grand
Jury during its deliberation on the indictment against this defendant. It further
appears from said affidavit that the witnesses sworn before the Grand Jury, Glen Hensley,
one of the witnesses, presented the purported written statement of the prosecutrix to
the Grand Jury at the request of the Attorney for the Commonwealth

And this, the said Hurdle Hensley, is ready to verify; wherefore he prays

Judgment of the said indictment and that the same may be quashed.

b

COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA

VS. (AFFIDAVIT)
HURDLE HENSLEY

VIKGIKNIA

Couynty of_Ruc LiNGHAM __to-wit:

On this J/‘b»() day of _ YA Rc H , 1947 _, personally appesred

DEPUT Y ¢ LEIXH
Hurdle Hensley, the above named defendant, before the undersigned NetazyPublic

in and for the Stateamd _C ouvwvT VY aforesaid whose—ecommissien expires

on-the— dayof R M - s, and made oath that the matters

and things set forth in the foregoing plea are true to the best of his information,

knowledge and belief,

Glince siies sy el s T day of _ MARc H , 1947 .

;iz%"’jfblj 763L014LL1L4L/

Motary Public
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IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF ROCKINGHAN COUNTY, VIRGINIA

COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA
V.

HURDLE HENSLEY

Now comes the accused, Hurdle Hensley, and moves this Court for the dismissal of
the indictments filed against him on the 20th day of December, 1948, and for a dismissal
of any further prosecution thereof for the following reasons: that on the 12th day of
January, 1949, a jury was impaneled in the case of Commonwealth V. Cornelia Hensley.
The warrant in the cases of Cornelia Hensley. These cases charged the said Cornelia
Hensley, did on, to-wit: "The 23rd day of November and the 27th day of November, 1948,
commit adultery with one, Hurdle Hensley, against the peace and dignity of the
Commonwealth." That all issues of fact and evidence in that case were resolved in
favor of the defendant, Cornelia Hensley, when the jury by their verdict found the
defendant, Cornelia Hensley, not guiltj of adultery with Hurdle Hensley. A fortiori
when the jury found the defendant, Cornelia Hensley, not guilty of adultery as
charged in the warrants and which warrants carrying the idéntical charge against
this defendant, the jury by its verdict found that this defendant and the defendant
in the case then heard were not guilty of adultery. Wherefore this defendant prays

Judgment of the court.

F s dly Pereslins
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IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF ROCKINGHAM COUNTY, VIRGINIA

COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA
VS.

HURDLE HENSLEY

Comes now the defendant, Hurdle Hensley, and moves the Court to quash the
venire summoned in this cause and assigns as his reasons therefor that on the back
of each ballot drawn from the box there appears to be the initial of the different
districts and the City of Harrisonburg thereon; that there should be no identifying
marks upon said ballot to identify them from any other ballot in the jury box; that
in drawing said jury it is mandatory that the statute be followed and that as the
jury is drawn from the box, their names shall be listed in the order drawn constituting
thé venire and no consideration may be given as to the districts or city of which

they are residents except in such cases as provided by statute.






STATE OF VIRGINIA,

COUNTY OF ROCKINGHAM, to-wit:
IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF SAID COUNTY:

The grand jurors of the State of Virginia, in and
for the body of the County of Rockingham and now attending the
Circuit Court of said County, at its December term, 1948, upon
their oaths do present that HURDLE HENSLEY, on or about the
27th day of November, 1948, in said County, then and there
unlawfully’and feloniously did commit adultery with his
daughter, Cornelia W. Hensley, age eighteen, in violation of
Section 4543 of the Code of Virginia, against the peace and

dignity of the Commonwealth of Virginia.

This indictment is found on the testimony of
Cornelia W. Hensley and Glen Hensley, witnesses sworn in

court and sent before the grand jury to give evidence.







INSTRUCTION NO. l

The Court instructs the jury that the act of sexual
intercourse between a married man and an unmarried woman con-
stitutes adultery. The Court further instructs the jury that
if you believe from the evidence beyond a reasonable doubt that
the accused, Hurdle Hensley, on or about the 27th day of
November, 1948, committed adultery with his daughter, Cornelia

Hensley, then you shdl find him guilty, as charged in the indictment.
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INSTRUCTION NO. 2'4

The Court instructs the jury that one charged with
crime may be convicted upon circumstantial evidence alone, or
upon circumstantial evidence connected with other evidence, if
the jury believe beyond a reasonable doubt from such circumstantial
evidence, that the person so charged is guilty of the crime
alleged against him in the indictment; therefore, the court
instruets the jury in this case that they have the right to
convict the defendant upon circumstantial evidence alone, or upon
circumstantial evidence coupled with other evidence, if the
Jury from such circumstantial evidence or from such circumstantial
evidence connected with other evidence, believe the guilt of the

defendant to have been proved beyond reasonable doubt.

R
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INSTRUCTION NO. Sé

The Court instructs the jury that the burden resting
upon the Commonwealth to prove the accused guilty beyond all
reasonable doubt of an offense and every material element thereof,
charged against the accused, does not mean that it is necessary
for the Commonwealth to establish the guilt of the accused to an
absolute certainty or beyond all possibility of mistake or tod
more than satisfy the jury that upon the evidence as a whole the

gccused is guilty thereof beyond all reasonable doubt.

Viacan
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INSTRUCTION NO. éé;

stand and to testify creates no presumption against him and in considering his
guilt or innocence, his failure to testify is not a circumstance which the jury

is entitled to consider.

G
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INSTRUCTION NO. é

The €ourt instructs the Jury that even though they may believe from the
‘evidence that the witnesses, Cornelia Hensley and Glenn Hensley, may have made
statements in €onflict with or in contradiction of the evidence givén by them on
the witness stand, in considering the guilt or innocence of the accused of the
erime with which he is charged, the jury are not at liberty to take into consideration
eny such contradiction or éonflictyg%gtements of the said Witnessjzr either of them,
but must consider the case of the accused as if the witnesses had never made the
stateménts excent that they may consider the statements for the sole purpose of

A ;
£
determining whether said witnesses or either of them“are wozihy of belief,

- |
177 | L






INSTRUCTION NO. _/

Before the jury can convict the accused they must be satisfied from the
evidence that he is guilty of the offence as charged in the indictment beyond a1l
reasonahle doubt. It is not sufficient that they should believe his guilt"ﬁprobable
only, or more probsble than his innocence. No degree of probability mérely will
authorize a conviction, but the evidence must be of such a character and tendency

as to produce z moral certainty of the prisoner's guilt, to the exclusion of

reasonable éoubt.

H7T
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INSTRUCTION NO. [45

The Court instructs the jury that the law presumes every person charged with
a crime to be innocent until his guilt is established by the Commonwealth beyond
a reasonable doubt and this presumption of innocence goes with the prisoner
through the entire case and applies to every stage thereof and in all cdoubtful
cages there is a legal presumption of innocence. Mere éuspicion, no matter how
strong, is not sufficient evidence upon which to convict, 2:5: circumstantial
evidence must be scanned with great caution and =t where circumstantial evidence
is relied upon the time, place, means, opportunity, motive, and conduct must all

concur in pointing out the accused beyond reasonable doubt zg fhe guilty party.






INSTRUCTION NO. ££Z

The Court instructs the Jury that in this csse as in all
criminal cases the burden is upon the Commonwealth to prove the
corpus delicti beyond all reasonable doubt. It it not
sufficlent that there may be suspicion or probability of the
guilt of the accused, but that the proof offered by the
Commonwealth must be such as to establish his guilt beyond

8 reasonsble doubt.

A







In the Name of the Commonwealth of Virginia:
To the Sheriff of Rockingham County, Greeting:

You are hereby commanded to ummon%?M)V

ol Dt il e o,
\Jk:%»;@%f,/?‘gé@y ........ PN /

4
4

to appear before the Judge of the Circuit Court of Rockingham County, at the Court House thereof,

at 10 o’clock, a. m., on tbe./// ‘day of:.’/ RV AT 19%;17 to testify and the truth to
say in behalf of the Defendant in ;bgjrosecztjgp of the Commonwealth against.....................cccoo.ou.......

WV 7Ry /.
............................................................ /é.‘.’ef &-’./ ’/‘/M““yﬁ.
who stands charged with and indicted for a felony misdemeanor.
And this you shall not omit under penalty of £100. And have then and there this Writ.
247
Witness, ]. ROBERT SWITZER, Clerk of our said Court, at the Court House, the / ZAL......

day of ‘,;C///(%észﬁd// 19:%,'% and in tbe//./’gz?year/ff the Commonwealth.
V4 - /D olf ’
.......... i‘“w'{/ﬁ«’%’if? fjf/, Clerk

{/
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In the Name of the Commonwealth of Virginia:
To the Sheriff of Rockingham County, Greeting:,

You are hereby commanded to summon ....J9& _Roadcap and Dr,. F.L. Byers

at 9:30 o’clock, a. m., on the. l7%thday of ... . ARONERY T 19.42
to testify and the truth to say in behalf of the Commonwealth against ... e
............................................................ RONEE BBMSLEY. . B o R

who stands charged with and indicted for a felony misdemecares.
And this you shall not omit under penalty of £100. And have then and there this Writ.

Witness, § ROBERI-SW FIZER =Clerk-of oursaid <ourt, at the Court House, the... 15th .
1731"(1 FEN -
day of . January. .. ... , 1949 , and in the ¥ _year{of the'Commonwealth.

e

THE SERVICE PRESS
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In the Name of the Commonwealth of Virginia:
To the Sheriff of Rockingham County, Greeting:

You are hereby commanded to summon......
D. Liskey, A, J. Fitzwaters E. F. Barly; C. W. Ewing,.and P. H.
U Sl SRR S 3 SIPL YT | N SO DO ¢ S W S

to appear before the Judge of the Circuit Court of Rockingham County, at the Court House thereof,

at 10 o’clock, a. m., on the L7thay of ... J8NVETY, . ... . 1949 to testify and the truth to
say in behalf of the Defendant in the prosecution of the Commonwealth against.............cccccococvrvveneenn....
................................................................. Bardle DORSIOY .. ... ..ol o it

who stands charged with and indicted for a felony Fldehrbandrs

And this you shall not omit under penalty of £100. And have then and there this Writ.

Witness, J]. ROBERT SWITZER, Clerk of our said Court, at the Court House, the ... 1ith
day of ..JANUATY. 4........ 19.49., and in the 1734 {Zr{p
4./. ..-‘4. g TN wsssstessns
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1949

January 17
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Commonwealth

Hurdle Hensley
This day came again the attorney for the common-

wealth, and the accused, Hurdle Hensley, came in the custody

"of the sheriff of this county and by his attorneys, Charles A.

Hammer, Jr., and Sam P. Conrad; and the jury impanelled and

sworn for the trial of this case came pursuant to adjournment,

and having heard the evidence introduced R¥xkRExXXXarmzyxfmErX

on behalf of the commonwealth, thereupon, the accused, by counsel,

moved the court to strike szid evidence offered by the attorney

for the commonwealth, which motion the court takes time to

consider, and this case is adjourned until tomorrow morning at

hén o'clock.






Commonwealth
V.
Hurdle Hensley
This day ceme again the attorney for the commonwezlth,
and the accused, Hurdle Hensley, came in the custody of the
sheriff{ of this county and by his attorneys, Charles A. Hammer,Jr.,
end Sam P. Conread; %ﬁgb%he jury impenelled and sworn for the
trial of this case came pursuant to adjournment, zZRAXRIA¥IRX
And the court heaving considered the motion of the accused
made on yesterday xXkEx to strike the evidence offered on be-
half of the commonwealth, doth overrule said motion and refuse
to strike said evidence, to which action of the court the accused,
the
by counsel, excepted. And thereupon, kkxzExrkxgrm evidence harein
z@rRkinysd completed,
heRakfxmRxkhgxaesuxed was REard, at the conclusion of which the
said accused, by counsel, renewed his motion to strike the evi-
and his plea of res adjudicats,
dence offered on behalf of the commonwealth,/ﬁhich motion/the
and plea
court again overruled and to which the accused, by counsel, ex-

cepted.,

And having received the instructions of the court

and heard the argument of counseté%{he jurors were sent to their

room to consider their verdict,
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CHARLES A. HAMMER
ATTORNEY-AT-LAW
204 FIRST NAT. BK. BLDG.

HARRISONBURG, VIRGINIA

IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF ROCK INGHAM COUNTY, VIRGINIA

COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA

\r .

HURDLE HENSLEY

Comee now the defendant Hurdle Hensley and files this his
4 acau T
plea of res gjudicata, autrefolfis -qigt!! of codefendant, emtoppe

and plea in bar and says as follows:

(1)

(2)

(3)

2oled) Vy Loartrf
Ccrnin® SIS G

That he is indicted and charged in this Court with
having committed adultery with one, Cornelia W. Hensley
on to-wit: the 27th day and the 23rd day

of November, 1948.

That on to-wit: the 12th day of Januery, 1949 Cornelia
W. Hensley was tried by jury in this Court on Warrants
charging that the said Ca nelia W. Hensley did on the
23rd day of November, 1948 and on the 27th day of
November, 1948, "Did unlawfully committ

fornication with one, Hurldle Hensley, a person whom
she ls forbidden by law to merry, in violation of
Section 4543 of the Code of Virginia." That on the
date sforesald, the jJury impsnesled in the two cases
heard that day, in the case of Commonwealth of
Virginia V. Cornelia W. Hensl ey, returned the
following verdicts, M™wre, the Jurors find the
défendant not guilty." Lyle M. Armentrout, Foreman.
That This petitioner says that the charg@s-against him
and ageinst the said Cornelia V. Hensley, menifestly
and of 8 necessity, if any offense was committed

was one that required the joint act of both the
petitioner and the said Cornelis W. Hensley,

that a jury having been duly impaneled and having







CHARLES A. HAMMER
ATTORNEY-AT-LAW
204 FIRST NAT. BK. BLDG.
HARRISONBURG, VIRGINIA

facts says, that he, the said Hurdle Hensley, and the said

may be didmissed and discharged by the Court here from the

premises in the present indictment specified.

heard the evidence of the Commonwealth in the cases of
Commonweslth V. Cornelia W. Hensley and having foﬁnd the
said Cornelia W. Hensley not guilty, that the same are

now a bar against further proceedings agsinst this |
defendant for the alleged identical charges contained

in the warrants against Cornelis W. Hensley and the in~
dlctments-against this petitioner. Attached to this
petition and prayed to be read as a part thereof is a copy
of the warrants in the case of Commonweslth V. Cornelis

W. Hensley. 1In the copy of the warrants of Commonwealth

V. Cornelia W. Heneley together with copies of the werdicts
of the Jury returned thereon snd are asked to bs read

as a part hereof as by the record:thereof more fully and st
large appears; which said jucgements remain in full force

and effect and the said Hurdle Hensley avers and in

Hurdle Hensley referred tb in said warrants of Commonweslth
V. Cornelia W, Hensley are one and the same person; and
that the charges of which the said Cornelia W. Hensley wes
arrested and acquitted es aforesald and the £elonles of whiﬁh
t26 said Hurdle Hensley is now indlcted are the same scts
alleged to having been committed by Cornelia W. Hensley,
who was acquitted of the charges; and this the said
Hurdle Hensley is ready to verify.

Wherefore the sald defendant prays judgement, and that he
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CHARLES A. HAMMER
ATTORNEY-AT-LAW

204 FIRST NAT. BK. BLDG.

HARRISONBURG, VIRGINIA

VIRGINIA, ﬁ /Wﬂ
a Notary Public in and for the

State and é§§§§§ aforesaid, whose commission expires on the

day of S20u4“°@z 1géfb do hereby certify that Hurdle

Hensley whose name is signed tc foregoing plea res judicata

autrefois scqult and estoppel, has this day personally apre ared

before me 1n my sald and made oath that the matter and

things setforth in the foregoing plea are true
Given under my hand this,/§ day of §2£;%04A457; lgfff?

47%(/%:%

\Eizy Public
(







Arrest Warrant B 6

The Commonwealth of Virginia, To-wi t.
Rockingham County, b

To the Sheriff of Said County:

Whereas, _Geo. D. Conrad, Commonwealth's Attorney of said County, has this day
made complaint and information on oath before me, _Jo Co Swartz, Cle{‘kf orof‘f)_i’ri al Justice Court
of the said County, that Cornelia W. Hensley
onthe 27th  dayof November 19 4B _ in the said County, did unlawfully commit

fornication with one Hurdle Hensley, a person whom she is forbidden by law

to marry, in violation of Section 4543 of the Code of Virginia, against the

These are therefore, in the name of the Commonwealth of Virginia, to command you forthwith to apprehend and bring

before the Trial Justice of the said County, the body of the said_Cornelia ¥. Hensley

to answer the said complaint and to be further dealt with according

to law.
Given under my hand this__27th day of Decemb/glr . RO, 1088,
TSI
// : joks 1 W
[ L S (Frrork-

Memo. of Commonwealth Witnesses:
Name Address




ensley

T

Copy for Cornelia W.
E

v

2216

Docket No.

STATE OF VIRGINIA—COUNTY OF ROCKINGHAM, TO-WIT:
‘—u

T.J. or]. P. or Bail Commissioner

of Virginia, do hereby certify that

, have this day acknowledged themselves indebted to the

Commbrwealth of Vitginiahin the sumupfe. 0. S 5 L LUt TR s dollarii($. .. . . . .} asto
which they severally waived their exemption, to be made and levied of their goods and chattels, yet upon this condition: That the said

shall appear before the Trial Justice Court of Rockingham County at

............................................. oo s e P SRS, thie o TR S UNCEE Nl ST L IO, ar .. S
o’clock A. M., and not depart hence without leave of said Court, and at such other time or times to which the proceedings may be
continued or further heard, and before any court or judge hereafter having or holding any proceedings in connection with said charge,
and then and there answer the Commonwealth of Virginia concerning the within charge until the same is finally disposed of, then this
recognizance shall be null and void, otherwise to remain in full force and effect.
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| Appeal noted and granted

' to Circuilt Court of Rock-
| ingham County, Va. on Janm.

|6, 1949.
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Arrest Warrant

6
The Commonwealth of Virginia, Toswit
Rockingham County,
To the Sheriff of Said County:
Whereas, Ge0. Ds Conrad, Commonwealth's Attorney of said County, has this day

made complaint and information on oath before me, Jo C. Swartz, Clerk of Trial Justice Court
T Jeor | P
of the said County, that Cornelia W. Hensley

on the. 23rd day of November , 1948 | in the said County,  did unlswfully commit
Igmigation with one Hurdle Hensley, a person whom she is forbidden by law

to marry, in violation of Section 4543 of the Code of Virginia, against the
peace and dignity of the Commonwealth of Virginia

These are therefore, in the name of the Commonwealth of Virginia, to command you forthwith to apprehend and bring

before the Trial Justice of the said County, the body of the said Cornelis ¥l. Hensley

to answer the said complaint and to be further dealt with according

to law.
Given under my hand this 27th day of December 2 () 1948 .
S Mo Xni I
( Clerk s -D,}-p-

Memo. of Commonwealth Witnesses:

Name Address




STATE OF VIRGINIA—COUNTY OF ROCKINGHAM, TO-WIT:

| 1O AR TR NI B X TR RN 0. .y L, S R L 7 ., in and for the County of Rockingham, State of
T. J. or J. P. or Bail Commissioner \

of Virginia, do hereby certify that : ok L N i AR S §

................ as his suret ..., have this day acknowledged themselves indebted to the

Gbmmionwealth of Vitginia in the sum/ofl. . S 0 U s RN e GollarE (B SR ) asito

which they severally waived their exemption, to be made and levied of their goods and chattels, yet upon this condition: That the said

shall appear before the Trial Justice Court of Rockingham County at

............................................................................................. fFon the .| 10 0l CRdavilBE ... by ek JI9, at .=

o’clock A. M., and not depart hence without leave of said Court, and at such other time or times to which the proceedings may be
continued or further heard, and before any court or judge hereafter having or holding any proceedings in connection with said charge,
and then and there answer the Commonwealth of Virginia concerning the within charge until the same is finally disposed of, then this

Porter Graves T.J.

Copy -for Cornelia W.

il

Docket No.2217

recognizance shall be null and void, otherwise to remain in full force and effect.

Given tnder my hand this, the 006 8 GEEEE . QG0 0f s i B .. ... oo oonsssipatsssmsinssiossdasrregtiasadon y L SLSEE :

.J. or J. P. or Bail Commissioner
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Miles carried prisoner

Total - - - - $.. 0,781
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In the Name of the Commonwealth of Virginia:
To the Sheriff of Rockingham County, Greeting:

You artthereby commanded to summon 0 ¢ 'p ¢ . Baker

to appia,\r before the Judge of the Circuit Court of Rockingham County, at the Court House thereof,
at«é.% o’clock,Pm., onthe Qth dayof Mareh. . B 19.49
to testify and the truth to say in behalf of the Commonwealth against..___...____....

"""""""""""""""""""""" H urdleHensley

who stands charged with and indicted for a felony mfiddermnganot.

And this you shall not omit under peélalty of £100. {\él}d ‘have t%lgn and there this Writ.
(o) onw, § 5
Witness, ]m&*ﬁ%%ﬁﬂ of oin"7 sgidz ourt, at %heACoul(‘)t%%Ze, the. 8th

day of.....Marh , 1949 ., and in the 3¢ onwealth.

—
THE SERVICE PRESS \/






In the Name of the Commonwealth of Vlrgmlas'e sant of City of Nerrolk,
To the Strerff ef-Rockirghanr €oumey, Greeting:

You are hereby commanded to summon ... TURNER CUSTER

to appear before the Judge of the Circuit Court of Rockingham County, at the Court House thereof,
at 9:30 o’clock, a. m., on the..9th day of ... ... PRRTEL. -~ o oo el S 19.49
to testify and the truth to say in behalf of the Commonwealth against. HURDLE HENSLEY

who stands charged with and indicted for a felony misdemeaneon
And this you shall not omit under penalty of £100. And have then and there this Writ.

Witness,J. ROBERF SWHFZER, Clerk ofour saidCourt; at the Court House, the 28Tth
5 3
day of .. February , 1949, and in the ¥ 31’3 Commonwealth.
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In the Name of the Commonwealth of Virginia:
To the Sheriff of Rockingham County, Greeting:

You are hereby commanded to summon ... C.. Qverton Lee, Dr. F.lL. Byers

And this you shall not omit under penalty of £100. And have then and there this Writ.
Witness,d. ROBERF SWHFZER, <lerk ef-ous said-Gourt at the Court House, the.. 1at .

b R | 3
day of ___Mareh or

THE SERVICE PRESS
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In the Name of the Commonwealth of Virginia:
To the Sheriff of Rockingham County, Greeting:

You are hereby commanded to summon ... Beulah Shifflett, Linwood Alger,

who stands charged with and indicted for a felony misdemeanor.

And this you shall not omit under penalty of £100. And have then and there this Writ.

Witness, f: ROBERT-SWITZER -Clerk-uf oursaid Couft, at the Court House, the... 18t
173rd
day of March , 1949 | and in the 46 year e C mmonwealth.
5 o £
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In the Name of the Commonwealth of Virginia:
To the Sheriff of Rockingham County, Greeting:

You are hereby commanded to summon William Blakey

who stands charged with and indicted for a felony misdemeanes-

And this you shall not omit under penalty of £100. And have then and there this Writ.

THE SERVICE PRESS \-/
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In the Name of the Commonwealth of Virginia:
To the Sheriff of Rockingham County, Greeting:

You are hereby commanded to summon ... Walton Tallaferro and Mrs.. Waltaon

at 9:30 o’clock, a. m., on the.9th day of ... Mavreoh o oo L R 19.49

And this you shall not omit under penalty of £100. And have then and there this Writ.

Witness,  ROBERT-SWHZER Clerk-of our-said ©eurt, at the Court House, the....7th .
Tl .
dayof = Mareh . .. . . , 1949 and in thel-}éi.l-. 4 ear of the Commonwealth.
~——_ Copmonwega thls A+rtorney

THE SERVICE PRESS
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In the Name of the Commonwealth of Virginia:
To the Sheriff of Rockingham County, Greeting:

You are hereby commanded to summon ... .CORNELTA HENSLEY, GLEN HENSLEY, .

to appear before the Judge of the Circuit Court of Rockingham County, at the Court House thereof,
at 9:30 o’clock, a. m., on the... . 9Qth day of ... .. Lt UM o (L kit 1949,
to testify and the truth to say in behalf of the Commonwealth against. HURDLE HENSLEY

who stands charged with and indicted for a felony s#niscdemeanes

And this you shall not omit under penalty of £100. And have then and there this Writ.

Witness 4+ ROBERF SWHFAER; €terk of-our satd-Court; at the Court House, the.. 18t
dayof.. . NEeen ~. . , 1949 | and in the 51"d car-of the €ommonwealth.

OHimonweal .

THE SERVICE PRESS



-

COM.
V. ) Witness Subpoamna -

HURDLE HENSLEY

To Marech 9, 1949 at
930 a.m.

'yr g4
// ¥ l‘&éf
g 1/
¥ ¥
g F
4




on the

' /7/¥7

vS. On an indictment for a felony

Commonwealth

Hurdle Hensley

This day came the attorney for the commonwealth, and the
accused, Hurdle Hensley, came pursuant to his recognizance and by
his attorneys, Charies A, Hammer, Jr., and Sam P. Conrad. And
thereupon, the defendant, by counsel, moved the court for leave

to withdraw his plea of not guilty heretofore entered, which

motion was granted by the court, and said plea was accordingly \\
{ ‘QS

withdrawn. And the said accused, by counsel, thereupon, with és;

the consent of thgwﬁgurt filed in writing his plea of res ad- Sﬂ

AvTreFeoss /,f : e fﬁ 4 ﬁ

judicatgg to which pleajthe attorney for the commonwealth de- N
.3
w
and motion to strike said pleasthe court sustalned, and sa1d // ;EE \

murred and moved the court to strike said pleaﬁ(which demurrer

P

‘ﬁ/u}/tcc e Ceplecre ’/"

pleg“ﬁgy:ccordingly strfﬁe And thereupon, said Hurdle Hensley,

by counsel, moved the cdurt to re-instate his plea of not guilty,

and the court ordered that he be re-arraigned, and being re-arraigned
bringxeexarraignzdxonxiiexindiekurgnt charge set out in the in-

dictment herein, mmksrmdxaxpikzaxafxmakxguiiiyx said accused
again pleaded not guilty thereto.
in person and again
And thereupon, said accused,/by counsel /filed his plea

in abatement and motion to quash the Xkrxer indictmentf returned by

the grand jury against him, améxhaximgxin this caseﬂz4%£/

%wnu( Lot n’r !f/@(,,zV%/W /' oy &«[%‘
: /‘/"p& / w ?" [? & nﬂﬁfl
the court being of opinion that the defendant, Hurdle
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Hensley

Hensley, has not carried the burden imposed upon him by

law, upon the p lea of abatement and motion to quash, the

same is overruled. ff

abatement, and motion.
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—=3=- Hensley

And from persons summoned by the sheriff under writs of
Loy the> Cacruh

venire facias, twenty perSons were examine@dand found duly
qualified and free from exception. Whereupon, a list con-
taining the names of said twenty persons was handed to the
attorney for the commonwealth and #& the accused who each
alternately struck therefrom the names of four persons, the
remaining twelve, namely: Arthur Matheny, Raymond Weaver,
George W. Miller, Olin S. Senger, J. W. Spencer, J. K. Koontz,
Ralph Crist, C. V. Bert, E. F. Showalter, Weldon W. Flory,
F. P. Brunk, and Carl B. Lively, selected as aforesaid to con-
stitute the jury, were sworn to well and truly try and true de-
liverance make between the commonwealth and the prisoner at the
bar and a true verdict render zccording to the law and the evidence,
And on motion of the attorney for the commonwealth, it is ordered
that all of the witnesses summoned to testify herein and all
spectators be excluded from the court room during the trisl of

received the charge of
this case. Thereupon, the jury, having rsEEivedXEREXERAXEEXXNBERXX

ghaxgeRxky the court end hzving heard a portion of the evidence,

were adjourned until tomorrow morning at ten o'clock.
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INSTRUCTION NO. !*

The Court instructs the Jury that the act of sexual
intercourse between a married men and an unmarried woman con-
stitutes adultery. The Court further instructs the jury that
iff you bélieve from the evidence beyond a reasonable doubt that
the accused, Hurdle Hensley, on or about the 27th day of
November, 1948, committed adultery with his daughter, Cornelisg
Hensley, then you shall find him guilty, as charged in the
indictment.
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INSTRUCTION NO. &=

The Court Instructs the jury that one charged with
crime may beconvicted upon circumstantial evidence alone, or
upon circumstantial evidence connected with other evidence, if
the Jjury bellieve beyond a reasonable doubt from such circumstantial
evidence, that the person so charged is guilty of the crime
alleged against him in the indictment; therefore, the court
instructs the jury in this case that they have the right to
convict the defendant upon circumstantial evidence alone, or
upon circumstantial evidence coupled with other evidence, if the
Jury from such circumstantial evidence or from such circumstantial
evidence connected with other evidence, believe the guilt of the

defendant tc have been proved beyond reasonable doubt.

.
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INSTRUCTION NO.

The Court instructs the Jjury that the burden resting
upon the Commonwealth to prove the accused guilty beyond all
reasonable doubt of an offense and every material element thereof,
charged against the accused, does not mean that it is necessary
for the Commonwealth to establish the guilt of the accused to an
absolute certainty or beyond all possibility of mistake or to do
more than satisfy the jury that upon the evidence as a whole the

accused is guilty thereof beyond all reasonasble doubt.
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INSTRUCTION NO. :2

The Court instructs the jury that, in determining the weight
to ie given the testimony of the different witnesses in this case,
they are authorized to consider the relationship of the witnesses
to the parties, if the same is proved; their interest, if any, in
the result of the trial; their temper, feeling or bias, if any has
been shown; their demenmor while testifying; their apparent candor
and fairness; their apparent intelligence or lack of intelligence;
and from all surrounding circumstances appearing from the trial,
determine which witnesses are more worthy of credit and what 1s the

relative weight of any such testimony, and to give credit accordingly.

AT






INSTRUCTION NO. Zz

The Court instructs the jury that the evidence that a witness
made contradictory statements is for the purpocse alone of impeaching
the veracity of the witness, and does not give such contrary state-
ments the effect of evidence against the accused. Therefore, the
statements of the witnesses Callender, Kiser, Byers, Bxkzgx and Mr.
and Mrs. Taliaferro as to what was told them by Cornelia Hensley
would not be evidence against the prisoner. The Jjury is further
instructed that proof of prior inconsistent statements made by
Cornelia Hensley at the preliminary hearing in this case is admissible
solely for the purpose of impeachment and cannot be considered as

evidence against the accused.

% B L
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INSTRUCTION NO. éE

The Court instructs the jury that the evidence that a witness
made contradictory statements is for the purpose alone of impeaching
the veracity of the witness, and does not give such contrary state-
ments the effect of evidence against the accused. Therefore the
statements of the witnesses Callender, Kiser, Custer, Bakegﬂand Mr.
and Mrs. Tgliaferro as to what was told them by Glen Hensley would

not be evidence against the prisoner.
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INSTRUCTION NO. 4’;

The Court instructs the jury that the failure of the accused to take the stand
and to testify creates no presumption against him and in considering his guilt or
innocence, his failure to testify is not a circumstance which the jury is entitled
to consider. The jury is further instructed that by his plea of not guilty, the

accused denies each and every element of the charge against him.






TnsTRUCTION 0. AF

The Court instructs the jury that the law presumes every person charged with a
crime to be innocent until his guilt is established by the Commonwealth beyond a
reasonable doubt and this presumption of innocence goes with the prisoner through the
entire case and applies to every stage thereof and in all doubtful cases there is a
legal presumption of innocence. Mere suspicion, no matter how strong, is not sufficient
evidence upon which to convict, and circumstantial evidence must be scanned with great
caution and where circumstantial evidence is relied upon the time, place, means,
opportunity, motive, and conduct must all concur in pointing out the accused beyond

reasonable doubt as the guilty party.



= ) !

o o SO w‘b
LS
=R,

RO R

b “}#{‘; '.

N 4.11‘ J"‘ﬂ'ﬂ;&ﬂ {MM‘1 £ ?"II,_ Yo S ‘

.“..n. i'.-l__?l'-l'- |-,.. ._:l-;_,

nA e
i ] ;

S




INSTRUCTION NO. /«

Before the jury can convict the accused they must be satisfied
from the evidence that he is guilty of the offence as charged in the
indictment beyond all reasonable doubt. It is not sufficient that
they should believe his guilt probable only, or more probable than his
innocence. No degree of probability merely will authorize a conviction
but the evidence must be of such a character and tendency as to produce
a moral certainty of the prisoner's guilt, to the exclusion of reason-
able doubt.

ST






INSTRUCTION NO. 54

The Court instructs the jury that in the application of circum-
stantial evidence to the d&termination of the case, the utmost caution
and vigilance should be used. Such evidence is always insufficient
where, assuming all to be true which the evidence tends to prove, some
other reasonable hypothesis may still be true, for it is the actual
exclusion of every other reasonable hypothesis which invests mere cir-
cumstances with the force of truth. Where the evidence leaves it
indifferent which of several hypotheses 1s true, or establishes only
some finite probagbility in favor of one hypothesis, sucﬂ evidence
cannot amount to proof, however great the»probability may be.

Therefore, although the jury may believe, from the:cevidence
in this case, that there 1s a strong probability that the accused is
guilty of the offense charged in the indictment, still, i1f upon the
whole evidence, there 1s any other reasonable hypothesis consistent
with his innocence, they cannot find the accused gullty, and this is
true, although it may appear from the evidence that the probabilities
of his guilt are greater than the probabilities of his innocence.

77
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INSTRUCTICN NO. —

The Court instructs the jury that if they believe from the
evidence in this case that Cornelia Hensley between the time the act is
alleged to have taken place and the time she made the complaint to
Turner Custer had the time and opportunity and, in fact, did plan
the story which she subsequently told to Custer, that then that story
or statement made to Custer and as testified to by him may be con-
sidered by the jury solely for the purpose of impeaching Cornelia

Hensley and cannot be considered as evidence against the accused.







INSTRUCTION NO. _/ i

The Court instructs the jury that the evidence of Sheriff Czllender, Deputy
Sheriff Kiser, Turner Custer, Mr. Baker, Mr. and Mrs.Taliaferro, and the stipulation
as to what would have been the evidence of C. Overton Lee if he had been called te
the stand can be considered by the jury only for the purposes of impeaching the
testimony of Cornelia Hensley and Glenn Hensley and cannot be considered as evidence

against the accused on the charge against him set forth in the indictment.






INSTRUCTION NO. _ I~

The Court instructs the jury that the evidence of Sheriff Callender, Deputy
Sheriff Kiser, lir. Baker, Mr. and Mrs. Taliaferro, and the stipulation as to what
would have been the evidence of C. Overton Lee if he had been called to the stand
can be considered by the jury only for the purposes of impeaching the testimony of
Cornelia Hensley and Glenn Hensley and cannot be considered as evidence against

the accused on the charge against him set forth in the in JActment.
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INSTRUCTION NO. 0/

The Court instructs the jury that under the law of Virginia, the
Jjury cannot consider evidence of contradictory statements made by a
witness, as proof of the facts alleded in the indictment, nor may the jury,
even though they believe that one or more witnesses may have testified
falsely, a ssume or infer from such false testimony, that the charge al-

leged in the indictmept against the defendant, is true.







CHARLES A. HAMMER/‘; CO PY HARRISONBURG, VA.

ATTORNEY-AT-LAW \Q\
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/
INSTRUCTION NO. ’_f_j___

The Court instructs the jury that in this case the Commonwealth relies wholly
upon circumstantiasl evidence to establish the guilt of the accused, and therefore in
determining his guilt or innocence the jury must be governed by the following rules
of law, which are binding upon you in the case:

1, It is essential that all the circumstances from which the conclusion of
defendant's guilt is to be drawn by the jury shall be established by full proof, and
the Commonwealth is bound to prove every single circumstance which is essential to
the conclusion of guilt, in the same mamner and to the same extent as if the whole
issue had rested upon £he proof of each individual and essential circumstance.

2. All the facts and circumstances, when established by full proof, must be
consistent with the hypothesis of the guilt of the accused.

3. It is also essential that the circumstances should be of a conclusive nature
and tendency. Evidence is always indefinite and inconclusive when it raises no
more than a mere or limited probability in favor of the guilt of the accused, as
compared with some definite probability of his innocence, whether the precise proof
can or cannot be ascertained. Such evidence is always insufficient where, assuming
all to be proved which the evidence tends to prove, some other hypothesis may still
be true; for it is the actual exclusion of every other hypothesis which invests
mere circumstances with the force of proof. Whenever, therefore, the evidence
leaves it indifferent which of several hypotheses is true, or merely establishes
gome finite probability.in favor of one hypothesis rather than another, such
evidence cannot amount to proof, however great the probability msy be.

4e It is likewise essential that the circumstances relied upon to prove the

guilt of the accused shall to a moral certainty exclude every hypothesis but that
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In the Name of the Commonwealth of Virginia:

To the Sheriff of Rockingham County, Greeting:

You are hereby commanded to summon. HUgR T. Frey, Nelson T. Huffman, Robert

D.. lLiskey, A, J. Fitzwater, E, F. Early, C. W.. Ewing,. P..H..

...................................................................................................................................................................

who stands charged with and indicted for a felony FpsaznmIRK
And this you shall not omit under penalty of £100. And have then and there this Writ.
Witness, J. ROBERT SWITZER, Clerk of our said Court, at the Court House, the
day of ... March,. . . ... 1949., and in the 1731@;;” ?@tbe Comlmo‘?vealtb." |
B AL R RIrer A syt k., Clerk







Arrest Warrant 6

The Commonwealth of Virginia, To-wit
Rockingham County, R

To the Sheriff of Said County:

Whereas, GeorgeD. Conrad, Commonwealth's A ttorney of said County, has this day
made complaint and information on oath before me, J.Ca. Swartz, Clerk of Trial Justice Court

T. ). or i85
of the said County, that Hurdle Hensley

on the_ 27th day of November , 1948 | in the said County,  did unlawfully and
feloniously commit adultery with his daughter, Cornelia W. Hensley, age

eighteen, in violation of Section 4543 of the Code of Virginia, against the
peace and dignity of the Commonwealth

These are therefore, in the name of the Commonwealth of Virginia, to command you forthwith to apprehend and bring

before the Trial Justice of the said County, the body of the said_ Hurdle Hensley

____to answer the said complaint and to be further dealt with according

to law.
Given under my hand this __29th day of November > [/7, 19.48 o
; &
Clerk (e T fords

Memo. of Commonwealth Witnesses:
Name Address




STATE OF VIRGINIA—COUNTY OF ROCKINGHAM, TO-WIT:

L SRS il (O S e e Lo oy RN | L & e b et , in and for the County of Rockingham, State of
T.J. or J. P. or Bail Commissioner
of Vigginda, do hereby certify thigt..... ..M. B, S0 B b R et e A L and
.................................. as his suret ..., have this day acknowledged themselves indebted to the
Comnmibnwealth of Vitginigiin the sum Of o0 85 o bl b s s s s s et esss dsanmce s dollag@i(5L............ I LW A ) as to

which they severally waived their exemption, to be made and levied of their goods and chattels, yet upon this condition: That the said

shall appear before the Trial Justice Court of Rockingham County at
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o’clock A. M., and not depart hence without leave of said Court, and at such other time or times to which the proceedings may be
continued or further heard, and before any court or judge hereafter having or holding any proceedings in connection with said charge,
and then and there answer the Commonwealth of Virginia concerning the within charge until the same is finally disposed of, then this
recognizance shall be null and void, otherwise to remain in full force and effect.
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IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF ROCKINGHAM COUNTY, VIRGINIA

COMMONWEALTH
V. CHARGE TO JURY
HURDLE HENSLEY

If you find the accused, Hurdle Hensley, guillty
of mz cm;ggi ﬁlihfgn%iog;esrﬁ, you will say so
and fix his punishment by confinement in the penitentiary
for a period of not less than one year nor more than ten
years, or, in your discretion, by confinement in jail not
exceeding twelve months and by a fine not exceeding five
hundred dollars ($500.00).

If you find him not guilty, you will say so and

no more.






CHARLES A. HAMMER
ATTORNEY-AT-LAW
204 FIRST NAT. BK. BLDG.
HARRISONBURG, VIRGINIA

L) 3,/
VIRGINTA: IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF ROCKINGHAM COUNTY
COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA
VS.
HURDLE HENSLEY

5

!
Comes now the defendant, Hurdle Hensley, in person and by counsel and

moves the Court to set aside the verdict of the jury returned on the 1lhith d.y
of March, 1949, finding this defendant guilty of adultery with his daughter,
Cornelia Hensley, and fixing his punishment at five years in the penitentiary
upon the following grounds to-wit:

(1) That the Court erred in overruling the motion of said defendant that
this charge be dismissed on the grounds of autrtfnfs»acquital of co-defendant;

(2) That the Court erred in the admission of certain evidence offered by
the Commonwealth and objected to by the defendant;

(3) That the Court erred in the exclusion of certain questions asked the
Court's witnesses and the Commonwealth's witnesses by the defendant;

(L) That when the stipulation was admitted as to what the evidence of C.
Overton Lee, if called to the stand to testify as a witness for the Common-
wealth concerning the statements made by Cornelia Hensley at the preliminary
hearing, the Court erred in refusing to instruct the Jjury as requested by the
defendant; that such evidence was admissible solely for the purpose of im-
peaching Cornelia Hensley and was not admisssble as evidence against the ac-
cused and in admitting such evidence as general evidence;

(5) That the Court erred ina dmitting the evidence of Turner Custer, a
witness called on behalf of the Commonwealth, as part of the res gestae and in
refusing to instruct the jury that such evidence was admissable solely for the
purpose of impeachment and should not be considered as evidence against the ac-
cused;

(6) That the Court erred in refusing to sustain the motién of the de-
fendant to strike the evidence at the conclusion of the Commonwealth's evidence
in chief}

(7) That the Court erred in refusing to sustain the motion of the de-
fendant to strike the evidence again made after the Commonwealth had rested,

the defense had rested, and after the rebuttal evidence had been introduced.







(8) That the Court erred in the granting of certain instructions offered
by the Commonwealth and objected to by the defendant.

(9) That the Court erred in refusing to grant certain instructions
tendered by the defendant.

The defendant further moves the Court to set aside the verdict of the
jury on the grounds that the verdict of the jury was contrary to the law and
to the evidence and is plainly without sufficient evidence to support same,
and that, in particular, there has beenm sufficient proof of corpus delicti
in this case.

That the Court erred in it*s refusal to quash the venire summoned to try
the case of your pbitioner on the 8th day of March, 1948.

That the Court erred in refusing to declare a mistrial and in allowing
the Commonwealth to prove statements made by the witness Cornelia Hensley,
which statements related to other acts and not to act charged in the indictment.

That the Court erred in allowing the Commonwealth to introduce rebuttal
evidence, after the Commonwealth had rested it¥*s case and the defendant had

likewise rested his case without introducing any evidence on his behalf,

Y2/ 7
Qaantdla / s ’ il Cose ./,'« = I

/ / f
v aehid foir Laid

CHARLES A. HAMMER
ATTORNEY-AT-LAW
204 FIRST NAT, BK. BLDG.

HARRISONBURG, VIRGINIA
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3/9/49. Wednesday. o 7%}&.#{,: ’
Com v Hurdle Hensley

This day came the attorney for the commonwezlth, and the
accused, Hurdle Hensley, was brought into court by the sheriff of
this county, and came also by his attorneys, Charles A. Hammer, Jr.,
and Sam P. Conrad.

And thereupon, the defendent, by counsel, moved the court
to guash the venire now in attendence, upon the ground that the draft
of the order of yesterday (whigl 2t this time has not been actuelly
spread upon the minutes) does not show that good cause has been
shown for drawing more than twenty-four names, EEXXHREEXXEEEXX as is

— K576
provided kyx&zr under Section5489§/3?’the Code of Virginie. And the
court, of its own motion, amended the draft of the order because it
@does not correctly state the ruling of the court, the ruling of the
court being as follows: "It appearing to the court that a panel of
twenty free from gxception cannot be obteined if only twenty-four are
PXxrEdxgrxkkex¥ErRixex selected from the list, it is ordered that &
venire faciss issue as provided by Section 4896 of the Code for
thirty-four jurors selected by the court from the regular jury list,
thirty of whom shall be summoned to appear on the 9th day of March,
1949, for the trial of this case . . . " And said drafted order,
when actually spread upon the minutes, will show that "it appearing to
the court that a panel of twenty free from exception cannot be obtained

if only twenty-four are selected from the list, it is ordered that
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3/9/49 Hurdle Hensley Page 2.

s venire facias issue as provided by Section 4896 of the Code for
thirty-four jurors selected by the court from the regular jury list,
thirty of whom shall be summoned to appear on the 9th day of March,
1949, for the trial of this case . . ."

And thereupon, the defendant, by counsel, again moved the
court to cuash the venire because no "good cause hes been shown",
and the order does not so recite; which motion the court overruled,
and the defendant, by counsel, excepted thereto.

And said defendant, by counsel, again moved the court to
guash said venire on the further ground that the return of the sheriff
shows that the various veniremen were summoned by Sam H. Callender,
S. R. C., when in truth and in fect said persons were in most in-
stances summoned by his deputies, snd offered to call the sheriff in
support of said motion and to avouch the record; whereupon, the court
being of opinion that the szid return of the sheriff is concausive,
overfuled said motion, to which action of the court the defendamh,
by counsel, excepted.

And from persons summoned by the sheriff under z writ of
venire facias issued on yesterday pursuant to order of the court,
twenty-one persons were examined by the court and twenty thereof
were found to be duly qualified and free from exception, W. D. Maddox,

after being examined by the court, having been excused from the trial

of this case and from further attendance upon this term because of






3/9/49 Hurdle Hensley Page 3.

deafness; and a list containing the names of the remeining twenty
persons was handed to the attorney for the commonwealth and to counsel
for the accused, who each alternately struck therefrom the names of
four persons, the remaining twelve being, namely: Herman A. Scott,
John G. Heatwole, Chas. H. Bowman, L. P. Fitzwater, K. B. Menefee,
Allen Coffmen, Roy L. Coffman, Geo. A. Bowers, M. W. Crowe; Orville
0. Cooley, F. H. Harrison, and Glen H. Emswiler. Whereupon, the said
twelge persons, selected as aforesaid to constitute the jury, were
sworn to well and truly try and true deliverance make between the
commonwealth and the/prisoner at the bar end a true verdict render
according to the law and the evidence. Whereupon, the court ordered
that all witnesses and spectators be excluded from the céurt room
during the triel of this case. And having heard a portion of the
evidence, this case is adjourned until tomorrow morning at ten

o'clock.
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3/10/49. Thursday :
Com v  Hurdle Hensley

This day came again the attorney for the commonwealth
and the accused, Hurdle Hensley, was brought into court by
the sheriff of this county and came also by his attorneys,
Charles A. Hammer, Jr., and Sam P. Conrad; and the jury im-
panelled and sworn for the trial of this case came pursuant
to adgournment; and heaving heard a further portion of the
evidence, were adjourned until tomorrow morning at ten

o'clock.






3/10/49. Thursday

In Re: Cornelia Hensley.

It appearing that in the trial this day of the case of
Commonwezlth vs. Hurdle Hensley on an indictment for s felony,
Cornelis Hensley, a witness duly summoned on behalf of the
commonwealth, has refused to answer certain guestions pro-
pounded to her by the attorney for the commonwealth and by
the court, after having been directed by the court so to do,
it is ORDERED that the said Corneliaz Hensley be committed to
the jail of this county until tomorrow morning at ten 6'clock

opportunity
in an effort to zllow said witness/%o purge herself of contempt
of this court in refusing to answer such questions'propounded

and
to her as aforesaid, akxwixkokxikikma the sheriff of this county

tomorrow morning at ten o'clock
shall produce her before this court/for further action.
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Com v Hurdle Hensley Monday 3/14/49.

This day came again the attorney for the commonwealth,
and the accused, Hurdle Hensley, was brought into court by the
sheriff of this county, and came also by his attorneys, Charles A.
Hammer, Jr., and Sam P. Conrad; and the jury impanelled snd sworn
for the trisl of this case came pursuant to adournment; and having
completed the hearing of the evidence introduced by the common-
wealth, thereupon tpgﬂdefendant, by counsel, moved the court to
strike said evideﬁgéggafggﬁ;if of the commonwealth, which motion
the court overruleé/and the defendant, by counsel, excepted thereto.
And the defendant, by counsel, having announced to the court that
he does not wish to introduce evidence on his b2helf, thereupon,
the attorney for the commonwezlth intooduced xmkmkkxkx evidence in
rebuttal, at the conclusion of which the defgggant, by counsel,
moved the court to strike all the evidenceiaffzéggé;n behalf of
the commonwealth, which motion the court overruled, to which action
of the court said defendant, by counsel, excepted. And the jury
having received the instructions of the court and having heard
the zrgument of counsel, xErxEx retired to their room to consider
their verdict, and after some time they came again into court and
returned the following verdict: "We, the jury, find the accused,
Hurdle Hensley, guilty as charged in the indictment and fix his
penalty at 5 years in the penitentiary. (signed) Chas. H. Bowman,
foreman." And thereupon, said accused, by counsel, moved the
court to set aside the verdict of the jury and grant a new trial

on grounds hereafter to be assigned in writing within ten days from

this date. And this case is continued.
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In the Name of the Commonwealth of Virginia:
To the Sheriff of Rockingham County, Greeting:

You are hereby commanded to summon Lok AL OADD A/Aéfk

to appear before the Judge of the Circuit Court of Rockingham County, at the Court House thereof,
at 9:30 o’clock, a. m., on the/7 day ofv—///?—/\/t//i-]? A S SRS L
to testify and the truth to say in behalf of the Commonwealth dgainst ...

M vrrle- /7/5A/,9<&‘/</ ...................................................................................

who stands charged with and indicted for a felony misdemeanor-
And this you shall not omit under penalty of £100. And have then and there this Writ.
Witness, J. : i -at the Court House, the/"""

ek
day ofVA)@/(//‘}fP;/ ..... , 1W7, and in the 1&.3...year

THE SERVICE PRESS N
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In the Name of the Commonwealth of Virginia:
To the Sheriff of Rockingham County, Greeting:

You are hereby commanded to summon Lies /?z\/fk _____________ (?VSJ‘EE .......

to appear before the ]udge of the Circuit Court of Rockmgham County, at the Court House thereof,
at 9:30 o’clock, a. m., on the/q dayiol . Ea ol MUAR/V ......................... 19?‘?,
to testify and the truth to say in behalf of the Commonwealth against ...

.................... e BemE Jlescoird o R

/

who stands charged with and indicted for a felony misderseaner.
And this you shall not omit under penalty of £100. And have then and there this Writ.
2 7 st at the Court House, the....Z.. . .

THE SERVICE PRESS
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In the Name of the Commonwealth of Virginia:
To the Sheriff of Rockingham County, Greeting:

You are hereby commanded to summon ;;TOE ; l oXt .M ‘>

at 9:30 o’clock, a. m., on the.. £ .Z.. day o g A B, e Ak L 1997,
to testify and the truth to say in behalf of the Commonwealth against,,,...A..[%QR_DLET AAAAAAAAAAAAAAA

who stands charged with and indicted for a felony srisdemeanor.—
And this you shall not omit under penalty of £100. And have then and there this Writ,
Witness, ]. ROBERG=SWFiiRamstericof-onr-said@eurt, at the Court House, the___/.a.%_’
/
day ofU/‘l/‘/(/M)/, 19&{2., and in the 16 @’9, onwealth.
25 A 2 s
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In the Name of the Commonwealth of Virginia:
To the Sheriff of Rockingham County, Greeting:

You are hereby commanded to summon ......... Beulah Shifflett

to appear before the Judge of the Circuit Court of Rockingham County, at the Court House thereof,

at 9:30 o’clock, a. m., on the. 17tk day of ... . JRDHAYY. 0 o 1949
to testify and the truth to say in behalf of the Commonwealth against . HURDIE HENSLEY

who stands charged with and indicted for a felony misdemeanos,
And this you shall not omit under penalty of £100. And have then and there this Writ.

Witness,J-ROBERF SWHFZER; Clerk ef-our satd-Gourts at the Court House, the... 13th .
173rd
day of ... January , 19.49 ) and in the #6-...C_ye:
/
/’/f' iionwea TERYsS Atfornay , Sterle

ra
THE SERVICE PRESS
.
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In the Name of the Commonwealth of Virginia:
To the Sheriff of Rockingham County, Greeting:

You are hereby commanded to summon ... Ce. Qverton Lee

to appear before the Judge of the Circuit Court of Rockingham County, at the Court House thereof,

at 9:30 o’clock, a. m., on the. 17thday of ... . J&Vary. ... 1949
to testify and the truth to say in behalf of the Commonwealth against Hurdle Hensley. .

who stands charged with and indicted for a felony sisdemeaner:
And this you shall not omit under penalty of £100. And have then and there this Writ.

Witness,J - ROBERF SWHFAER; €lerk-of vursaid-Gousrtrat the Court House, the... 13 th

173rd
day of ..January. ... , 1949, and in the $6=.. i

THE SERVICE PRESS R \]
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V. ) Witness Subpoena

HURDLE HENSLEY

To January 17, 1949 at
9:30 a.m.

Ja.

Kxecuted the mthm naaee sn the
within named
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person within the City of R sanoke, Va,,
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In the Name of the Commonwealth of Virginia:
To the Sheriff of Rockingham County, Greeting:

You are hereby commanded to summon ... Cornelia W. Hensley and Glen Hen-
E e WS SRS RN S Ty SIS S E e s S S © W S

to appear before the Judge of the Circuit Court of Rockingham Cotnty, at the Court House thereof,

,on the”3rd day of __December, & ......................................... 19.48
to testify and the truth to say in behalf of the (_._:’.‘ e e R = o LN

who stands charged with and indicted for a felony B EREIICE.
And this you shall not omit under penalty of £100. And have then and there this Writ.

Witness, J. ROBERT SWITZER, Clerk of our said Court, at the Court House, the.......... 23rd
day of December ! 1948, and in the]lz.zur_d_sﬁar of the C}ﬁnonw_ealth.

21yt

THE SERVICE PRESS
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CHARLES A. HAMMER
ATTORNEY-AT-LAW
204 FIRST NAT. BK. BLDG.

HARRISONBURG, VIRGINIA

IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF ROCKINGHAM COUNTY, VIRGINIA

COMMONWEALTH
Ve
HURDLE HENSLEY

This 23rd day of December, 19%?, came the accused
in person and by counsel, and filed his plea in abatement and
motion to quash the three indictments returmed by the grand
jury against him. After hearing evidence in support of and in
oppoeition to said motion and plea, and argument of counsel there
on,

the court beilng of opinion that the defendant,
Hurdle Hensley, has not carried the burden imposed upon him
by law, upon the plea of abatement and motion to quash, the
same is hereby overruled.

The defendant, by counsel, excepts to the action
of the court in overruling said plea in abatement, and motion.
The defendant, by counsel, further excepts to the refusal of the
court to allow him to summon} the members of the grand jurxz;,
who returned the indictmentg ipthese casesﬁVto testify on behalf
of the defendant as to the sufficieney of the evidence produced
before them.

ENTER:

L]







In the Name of the Commonwealth of Virginia:
To the Sheriff of Rockingham County, Greeting:

You are hereby commanded to summon ._Cornelia Hensley and Glenn Hens ley

at 9:30 o’clock, a. m., on the 17th day of ... JARURDY . O e 19.49 |
to testify and the truth to say in behalf of the Commonwealth against._.____...........

who stands charged with and indicted for a felony misdesreanor.
And this you shall not omit under penalty of £100. And have then and there this Writ.

173rd
day of December 198  andin theX® — @@%

——CopmonweaTERTE ALEOPray , Cletk

THE SERVICE PRESS (-\/







commonweaLTH vs. Hmacdl W/

DESCRIPTION OF PRISONER

Age _¥_% ____________ Occupation _ éjf_f R R . e e e e b S
Date of Trial---}z‘%a& e _Z/(j/- 74: _________________________________________________
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Commonwealth
vs. On &n indictment for a felony (eadultery) #2
Hurdle Hensley

This day came the attorney for the commonwezlth, and the
accused, Hurdle Hensley, was brought into court by the sheriff
of this county, and came &lso by the attorneys of his own choice,
namely, Charles A. Hammer, Jr., and Sam P. Conrad. And there-
upon, said accused, by his attorneys, again tendered his plea
of res zdjudicata, autrefois acguit of co-defendent, estoppel,
and plea in bar, plea in abatement, and motion to quash the
indictment herein; and the court having alresdy ruled thereon
as shown by order heretofore entered of record, and deeming it
unnecessary to again file the séme, doth so order.

And said accused, by counsel, moved the court to quash
the venire facias summoned in this ca#se on the ground that on
the back of each ballot drawn from the box there appears to be
the initial of the different districts and the City of Harrison-
burg thereon; thet there should be no identifying marks upon said
ballot to identify them from any other ballot in the jury box;
that in drawing said Jjury it is mandatory that the stztute be
followed and that as the jury is drewn from the/éﬁx, their names

shall be listed in the order drawn constituting the venire and

no consideration may be given as to the districts or city of






Pzge 2.
which they are residents except in such cases as provided by

the court
statute; and/having examined said venire and being of opinion
that the letter sppearing on the face of such ballot is not an
identifying merk, overruled said motion, to which azction of the
court, the accused, by counsel, exceptéd.

And said accused, by counsel, thereupon further moved
the court to quash said venire facias on the ground that the order
entered directing the issuance of such venire does not meet the
recuirements of the statute, which motion the court sustained, &and
such venire facias is hereby cquashed; and if appearing to the court
/

that the venire facias' heretofore issued for the trial of this and

other cases at this term of court has this day been quashed‘ggng4«1ﬁ7¢»ynq

(74

<hﬂﬂj. in order to have a jury for the trial of thl° case, and other cases

at this term of court,“ : NCC OL=—Jjul :
’ o / o / o> - ' 7 " 'Z; £ 1"’-({. P | § O—2.4.4 /

P andnd fV'//f",A/fff v/ ﬁt%}s casé and other s '7/

0 ,the“$rial of/_hnxxztﬂ cases to be-heard at this

7 s 20 I i ’ E 77 / /

)7 vt (Y] apl LAtlt A et £t Sl |

term ogzcourt*\it is ORDERED that a venire facias issue as provided

by Section 4896 of the Code for thirty-four (34) jurors sélected by

MM/

the court from theAjury list, thirty (30) of whom shall be summoned to

appear on the 9th day of March, 1949, for the trisl of this case,

and such other cases a&s may be set for trial at this term of the court.

— /
1/ of V






Arrest Warrant 6

The Commonwealth of Virginia, To-wit
Rockingham County, S

To the Sheriff of Said County:

Whereas, _George D. Conrad, Commonwealth's Attorney of said County, has this day

made complaint and information on oath before me, J.Ceo Swartz, Clerk of Trial Justice Court

T. Joon Je B
of the said County, that__Hurdle Hensley

on the_ 23rd day of November  ,1948 , in the said County,  did unlawfully and
feloniously commit adultery with his daughter, Cornelia W. Hensley, age

eighteen, in violation of Section 4543 of the Code of Virginia against the
peace and dignity of the Commonwealth

These are therefore, in the name of the Commonwealth of Virginia, to command you forthwith to apprehend and bring

before the Trial Justice of the said County, the body of the said Hurdle Hensley

to answer the said complaint and to be further dealt with according

to law.

Given under my hand this 29th _day of November/ oY

7

Memo. of Commonwealth Witnesses:

Name Address
¢/o Warren Hotel, Harrisonburg, Va.

Cornelia W. Hensley




STATE OF VIRGINIA—COUNTY OF ROCKINGHAM, TO-WIT:

D s e L s s o L E R R R SISO , in and for the County of Rockingham, State of
T. J. or J. P. or Bail Commissioner
of Virginia, do hereby certify that..................... R L et o e B, o e T R BN and
............................................................... as his suret ..........., have this day acknowledged themselves indebted to the
Commioawealth of Vitginiain the sum of el 8 0 i bk 2 e e O dollaefl(d. ... o8 . . 0 ) as to

which they severally waived their exemption, to be made and levied of their goods and chattels, yet upon this condition: That the said

shall appear before the Trial Justice Court of Rockingham County at

Jonthe ... .day of .. . DO B9 s il ey B
o’ ., and not depart hence without leave of said Court, and at such other time or times to which the proceedings may be
continued or further heard, and before any court or judge hereafter having or holding any proceedings in connection with said charge,
and then and there answer the Commonwealth of Virginia concerning the within charge until the same is finally disposed of, then this
recognizance shall be null and void, otherwise to remain in full force and effect.

Given under my hand this, the.......................... (357 oy TN SR T PO (NEINERAE SRR L - O o 190 L s
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STATE OF VIRGINIA,

COUNTY OF ROCKINGHAM, to-wit:
IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF SAID COUNTY:

The grand jurors of the State of Virginia, in and for
the body of the County of Rockingham and now attending the
Circuit Court of said County, at its December term, 1948, upon
their oaths do present that HURDLE HENSLEY, on or about the
23rd day of November, 1948, in said County, then and there
unlawfully and feloniously did commit adultery with his
daughter, Cornelia W. Hensley, age eighteen, in violation of
Section 4543 of the Code of Virginia, against the peace and

dignity of the Commonwesalth of Virginia.

This indictment is found on the testimony of
Cornelia W, Hensley and Glen Hensley, witnesses sworn in

court and sent before the grand jury to give evidence.



 HURDLE HENSLEY
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Ve ) INDICTMENT
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De cmﬂ.om&.. term 1948

A true bill: \
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A For eman

Witnesses: © |

l. Cornelia W. Hensley
2. Glen Hensley &

George D. Conrad
Commonwealth's Attorney
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Docket Nc 1"

COMMONWEALTH of VIRGINIA

) Felony (adultery :
VS. ) #2 )
)
HURDLE HENSLEY
Geo. D. Conrad, Com. Atty.
,gglsf'A?oﬁﬁr%%pr JIr 2 _p. d.

Own (x) Appointed ()

1948

Dec. 20. Indictment returned. -
Motion to gquash-to Dec. 23.
Bail refused-& exception .
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